
APPLICATION: RZ-MM 23-0881 
ZHM HEARING DATE: December 18, 2023  
BOCC MEETING DATE:  February 13, 2024                CASE REVIEWER: Sam Ball    
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The applicant has requested a continuance to the January 16, 2024 Zoning Hearing Master hearing. The request was timely 
filed. 

 
Zoning  
Administrator  
Sign-off: J. Brian Grady

Fri Dec  8 2023 15:20:01  



From: Timoteo, Rosalina
To: Timoteo, Rosalina
Subject: FW: MM 23-0881
Date: Monday, December 11, 2023 2:43:35 PM

 

From: Christopher Berg <Christopher.Berg@gray-robinson.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 11:17 AM
To: Ball, Fred (Sam) <BallF@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Cc: Timoteo, Rosalina <TimoteoR@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>; Zoning Intake-DSD <ZoningIntake-
DSD@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Subject: RE: RE: MM 23-0881
 
 
Thank you, Sam.
 
I paid the invoice. And so that it is clear, we would be looking at the January hearing date.
 
The notice will go out today. Thank you.
 
Christopher Berg​

Associate
 

T  813.273.5000
F  813.273.5145
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